
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION  

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000294 

LAMPS AND BALLASTS 

Due Date:   11/15/2024, Time:   2:00 PM 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATED 11/07/2024 

bid@baltimorecountymd.gov 

Samantha A. Mulai, Staff Buyer 
PHONE:  410-887-8362 

EMAIL:  smulai@baltimorecountymd.gov 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF 
THIS ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 
Company Name      Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000294 

LAMPS AND BALLASTS 
 

AMENDMENT 1 
 

 
The following information is offered as the result of correspondence received through 
November 6, 2024. 
 
 

 
1.  Question: Is there a preferred manufacturer that is typically used? If we quote  
   Sylvania, for example, but you typically use Philips would there be a  
   preferred manufacturer we should be focused on or does that matter?  
  
     Answer: The County does not have a preferred brand.  
 
2.  Question: Is there a list of lamps or products that we are specifically responding to 

or if we selected Philips as our manufacturer are we stating that we can 
provide any Philips lamps for that discounted price?  

  
    Answer: There is no specific product list.  The County is looking for discount off 

manufacturer list price of Lamps, Ballasts and LED Lamps. 
 
3.  Question: When filling out the price sheet, for unit price and extended price there is 

a $ sign and a % sign. Do we just need to enter % of discount for both? I 
didn’t understand the difference in discount between the two?  

  
    Answer: Please enter ONLY the discount percent being offered off manufacturer 

list price. 
 
4.         All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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